



Our Ref: 07/4446 and 07/4476



07 February 2017

Mr Daniel McElhinney
NorDan UK Ltd
3 Almondview Office Park
Livingstone
EH54 6SF

Bucknalls Lane
Watford
Herts WD25 9BA
T +44 (0) 1923 665300
E clientservices@bba.star.co.uk
W www.bbacerts.co.uk

Dear Daniel

Regarding your enquiry relating to the weathertightness specifications quoted in our BBA Certificates 07/4446 (windows) and 07/4476 (doors) I am happy to confirm that your ND 3-handled Tilt/Turn window covered by Certificate 07/4446 achieves class AE2400 (2400Pa) when classified to BSEN12210 : 2016, this was confirmed at a recent audit test carried out as part of your triennial Review.

In relation to your Sliding patio door covered by Certificate 07/4476, this door will also achieve a wind loading classification of AE2400 (2400Pa) according to BSEN12210 : 2016
These classifications are based on the most recent version of the standard BSEN12210.

As you know as part of our certification we notify you of any changes to standards and we carry out a reissue of your Certificates in order to keep your Certificate up to date. The windows and doors covered by our BBA certificates meet the requirements of all UK (England, Wales, Scotland and Northern Ireland) Building Regulations.

If you have any more queries please don't hesitate to get in touch with me.
Yours sincerely

LUKE ADAMS
Sector Manager - Fenestration

D +44 (0) 1923 665357
E ladams@bba.star.co.uk